



Minutes  
Quincy Site  
11/14/23 @ 5:00 PM

IN PERSON AND ZOOM FOR THIS MEETING

Meeting called to order at 5:08 pm- Members present Mandi, Rhonda, Sierra, Jakodi, Sarah, Breeann, Alyia, Cassie, Rachel, Nova, Jessica, April

1. Approve Agenda -

- A. Motion- Mandi
- B. 2nd- Sierra

2. Approve May & October Minutes -

- A. October minutes approved. Motion- Mandi, 2nd- Rhonda.

3. Public Comment

An opportunity for non-member comments, concerns, or suggestions related to MVP Club or Plumas Charter School.

- A. Budget for class cash asked for- \$5-10 per student, approximately 100 students (4 classes that participate). Will discuss more at the January meeting.

4. Old Business -

A. Popcorn Thursday Update-

a. Would like a message to go out weekly the day before to remind families. Can always use more volunteers every Thursday, look into doing a sign up genius.

B. Wine Night Fundraiser Recap-

a. This year, our numbers were low. Next year, we'll try to do it on a Saturday, and when there's not as many events going on at the same time.

C. Popcorn Fundraiser Update-

a. Was a good fundraiser. Total PCS made: \$3978.50. Miss Cindy's &

Miss Sierra's classes won ice cream parties for having the highest sales. The top seller gets a \$50 gift card.

D. Thanksgiving Baskets-

a. Donating baskets to 7 families, they've all been contacted. Mandi and Karissa will assemble baskets.

E. Park Safety-

a. Safety issues are improving. Staff has increased supervision and are addressing problems when they arise.

F. Holiday Movie at Town Hall Theater-

a. Dec 16th matinee- Playing the new Trolls movie. Will be charged per ticket with discounted rate @ \$7/ticket for adults and children. Can sell concessions to raise some money. Will get head count and be invoiced based on attendance. IVA included as well.

G. Run Run Rudolph Fun Run- Dec 2nd

a. Everything is on track. So far has brought in about \$1000 from sponsorships and registrations.

H. After School Program Donations-

a. Donating 75% of funds made from Rudolph Fun Run to After School Program.

5. New Business-

A. Family Glow Dance- tentatively Jan 25th- TBD

a. Possible to rent Tulsa Scott building at fairgrounds? Sarah will get a planning committee together. Will discuss more at next meeting.

B. 7-12th Grade Winter Dance- Dec 8th

a. Will be held in the Multipurpose room at PCS, will have a sign up genius for volunteers for food, etc . \$5 suggested donation, 30-40 expected amount of kids. Asking for budget of \$300 to come from unrestricted funds. Mandi made motion to approve, Alyia 2nd.

C. Next Quincy Site Meeting- January 9th

D. Rhonda Wayson- Community Schools Resource Coordinator

a. Rhonda spoke about PCS being a community school and what it means. Planning on having community members and parents come into the schools and teach real world skills to students, while also unifying the community, staff, parents, and students.

6. Unfinished Business, Announcements & PCS Updates -

A. Nothing at this time.

7. Adjournment -

A. Motion- Mandi

B. 2nd- Breeann

Meeting adjourned at 6:29 pm